
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

411 Seventh Avenue Pittsburgh, PA 15219                          DuquesneLight.com 

Michael Zimmerman                                                   411 Seventh Avenue                                          Tel:  412-393-6268 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory                                                      Mail drop 15-7                                                   mzimmerman@duqlight.com 
                                                                                                   Pittsburgh, PA  15219  
   
 

April 27, 2020 

Via Electronic Filing  

Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building, 2nd Floor 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
 
Re: Petition of Duquesne Light Company For Approval of Default Service Plan For The Period 

June 1, 2021 Through May 31, 2025  
Docket No. P-2020-3019522 

 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 
On April 20, 2020, Duquesne Light Company (“Duquesne Light” or the “Company”), filed the Petition of 
Duquesne Light Company For Approval of Default Service Plan For The Period June 1, 2021 Through 
May 31, 2025 (“Petition”) at the above-captioned docket, and provided service via electronic mail as 
indicated on the Certificate of Service attached thereto.  
 
Of the Company’s service emails, five were returned as undeliverable; specifically, those directed to: East 
Coast Power & Gas; Clearview Electric, Inc.; HIKO Energy, LLC; Exelon Corporation; and Linde Energy 
Service, Inc.  The Company has since identified alternative contact email addresses for these entities, and 
is serving the Petition on them as indicated on the attached Supplemental Certificate of Service.1 

 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael Zimmerman 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory 

 
Enclosures 
Cc: Certificate of Service 

                                                       
1 The Company determined that Linde Energy Services, Inc. is no longer active in the Company’s service territory, 
and appears to no longer hold an Electric Generation Supplier license from the Commission.  Linde Energy 
Services, Inc. is therefore omitted from the Supplemental Certificate of Service. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the 
following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code 
§ 1.54 (relating to service by a participant):

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL (FILING LETTER AND CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
ONLY) 

HIKO Energy, LLC 
Muriel LeClerc 
12140 Wickchester Lane 
Suite 100 
Houston, TX 77079 
mleclerc@sparkenergy.com 

Clearview Energy 
Kerstin Williams, Regulatory Analyst 
901 Main Street 
Suite 4700 
Dallas, TX 75202 
Regulatory@ClearviewEnergy.com

Exelon Corporation 
Carrie Allen,  
Vice President and Deputy 
General Counsel 
101 Constitution Avenue  
N.W., Suite 400 East
Washington, DC 20001
Carrie.allen@exeloncorp.com

East Coast Power and Gas 
Deep Adlja 
340 Jackson Avenue 
Bronx, NY 10454 
dadalja@ecpg.com 

_________________________________ 
Michael Zimmerman 
Duquesne Light Company 
411 Seventh Avenue, 15-7 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
Phone: 412-393-6268 
Email: mzimmerman@duqlight.com 

Dated: April 27, 2020 
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